STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) €27-2935 Fax: {860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councii@ci.gov
www.cl.gov/cse

September 23, 2011

Steven L. Levine

Real Estate Consultant

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067-3900

RE:  Emergency Disaster Recovery Deployment - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC temporary cellular
communications site on town-owned property located at 161 Cosey Beach Avenue, East Haven,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Levine:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to construct a temporary
telecommunications facility to assist in the Hurricane Irene disaster recovery efforts, pursuant to Section 16-
50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

The proposed facility is to be developed as specified here and in your notice dated September 2, 2011, and
additional correspondence dated September 8, 2011. The facility is m compliance with the exception criteria
in Section 16-50j-72 (d) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies for temporary cetiular service for
events of statewide significance. This temporary facility has also been carefully modeled to ensure that radio
frequency emissions are conservatively below State and federal standards applicabie to the frequencies to be
used on this tower.

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Council. Any additional change to this temporary
facility will require explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
Section 16-50j-73. Such notice shall include all relevant information regarding the proposed change with
cumulative worst-case modeling of radio frequency exposure at the closest point of uncontrolled access to the
tower base, consistent with Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering and Technology,
Bulletin 65. Any deviation from this format may result in the Council implementing enforcement
proceedings pursuant to General Statutes § 16-50u including, without limitation, imposition of expenses
resulting from such failure and of civil penalties in an amount not less than one thousand dollars per day for
each day of construction or operation in material violation.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very traly yours,
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obert Stein
Chairman
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¢:  The Honorable April Capone Almon, Mayor, Town of East Haven

George Mingione, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of East Haven
Paul Hongo, Deputy Director of Town Affairs
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